Scala, Mary Joy

From: Scala, Mary Joy

Sent: Monday, March 04, 2013 10:38 AM
To: 'Ted Jones'

Cc: Will Stewart

Subject: RE: Wertland 2 color selection

Please consider this email my approval of your preferred scheme.

Mary Joy Scala, AICP

Preservation and Design Planner

City of Charlottesville

Department of Neighborhood Development Services
City Hall - 610 East Market Street

P.O. Box 911

Charlottesville, VA 22902

Ph 434.970.3130 FAX 434.970.3359
scala@charlottesville.org

From: Ted Jones [mailto:tj@mitchellmatthews.com]
Sent: Monday, March 04, 2013 9:36 AM

To: Scala, Mary Joy

Cc: Will Stewart

Subject: Wertland 2 color selection

Hello, Mary Joy. The contractor is putting some pressure on us to select the color palette for the building so
that siding can be purchased and installed. Please review the image below and advise.

Thanks!

Ted Jones
Mitchell/ Matthews Architects
434.979.7550

Begin forwarded message:

From: Ted Jones <tji@mitchellmatthews.com>
Subject: Wertland 2 color selection

Date: February 20, 2013 5:04:13 PM EST

To: "Scala, Mary Joy" <scala@charlottesville.org>
Cc: Will Stewart <ws@mitchellmatthews.com>

Dear Mary Joy,

Below is our tentative color selection for Wertland 2, pending your approval. I'd be happy to meet you on site if
you would like to take a look first hand. Please let me know how you'd like to proceed.

Best,

Ted Jones
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